

From: [Joseph Strangis](#)
To: [Stroyke, Brooke](#)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: REQUESTING INTERVIEW WITH GOV. GREG GIANFORTE THIS SATURDAY, MARCH 20TH AT 1:04 PM ET
Date: Thursday, March 18, 2021 11:00:25 AM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)

Not a problem! We would be happy to take him next Saturday, March 27th at 1:04PM ET. Let me know if we could do that following week.

From: Stroyke, Brooke <Brooke.Stroyke@mt.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 12:42 PM
To: Joseph Strangis <JosephS@newsmax.com>
Subject: RE: REQUESTING INTERVIEW WITH GOV. GREG GIANFORTE THIS SATURDAY, MARCH 20TH AT 1:04 PM ET

Hi Joseph – unfortunately not, he will be traveling.

From: Joseph Strangis <JosephS@newsmax.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 10:27 AM
To: Stroyke, Brooke <Brooke.Stroyke@mt.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: REQUESTING INTERVIEW WITH GOV. GREG GIANFORTE THIS SATURDAY, MARCH 20TH AT 1:04 PM ET

If possible, we would love to do a pretape tomorrow (Friday, March 19th) between 12:30 -1:30PM ET. Would that work better with the Governors schedule?

From: Stroyke, Brooke <Brooke.Stroyke@mt.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 12:10 PM
To: Joseph Strangis <JosephS@newsmax.com>
Subject: RE: REQUESTING INTERVIEW WITH GOV. GREG GIANFORTE THIS SATURDAY, MARCH 20TH AT 1:04 PM ET

Hi Joseph,

Thank you again for your interest in having Gov. Gianforte on the show.

We unfortunately won't be able to accommodate an interview this week, but please keep us in mind in the future.

Best,
Brooke

From: Joseph Strangis <JosephS@newsmax.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 9:10 AM

To: Stroyke, Brooke <Brooke.Stroyke@mt.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: REQUESTING INTERVIEW WITH GOV. GIANFORTE THIS SATURDAY, MARCH 20TH AT 1:04 PM ET

Importance: High

Hi Brooke!

Circling back to see if you have any updates on Gov. Gianforte's availability this Saturday. We would love to have him join us!

Best,

Joseph Strangis

Newsmax TV | Talent Booking Producer

805 Third Ave , 6th Floor

New York, NY 10022

Cell : (917) 538 -0285



From: Joseph Strangis

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 11:24 AM

To: 'brooke.stroyke@mt.gov' <brooke.stroyke@mt.gov>

Subject: REQUESTING INTERVIEW WITH GOV. GREG GIANFORTE THIS SATURDAY, MARCH 20TH AT 1:04 PM ET

Hello,

Hope all is well! Reaching out on behalf of **Newsmax** to request an interview with **Gov. Greg Gianforte** this **Saturday, March 20th** at **1:04 PM ET** for **Saturday Agenda with host Joe Pinion**. This would be to discuss issues of housing prices being driven up by wealthier individuals snatching up a lot of real estate and how we can ensure regular Montanans don't get priced out of the market!

Please let me know if he would be available to join us via skype or zoom. We would love to have the Governor on the show.

Best,

Joseph Strangis

Newsmax TV | Talent Booking Producer

805 Third Ave , 6th Floor

New York, NY 10022

Cell : (917) 538 -0285

